

# Daniel Morgan

MChiro, MSc SEM, PgCert MSK US, D.C, ICCSP, FRCC, FRCC (Sport)



## Education



Welsh Institute of Chiropractic - Merit - 2014.  
Diploma of Chiropractic - ECU - 2015  
MSc Sport and Exercise Medicine - Cardiff Metropolitan University - 2019.  
PgCert Medical Ultrasound - AECC University College - 2019  
Internationally Certified Chiropractic Sports Practitioner - FICS

## Awards and Achievements



Welsh Institute of Chiropractic Leaders Award (2014)  
Graham Heale Award - Outstanding PRT Candidate (2015)  
BCA Chiropractic Associate of the Year (2018)

## Clinical Experience



### Chiropractor at Beaches Chiropractic (2014 to current):

Since graduating in 2014, I have been instrumental in the growth and development of Beaches Chiropractic, Port Talbot. I have been responsible for the introduction of new treatment modalities such as NMES, IASTM, Shock Wave Therapy as well as the introduction on diagnostic ultrasound. The clinic is a multidisciplinary practice, consisting of 3 Chiropractors as well as a massage therapist and a counsellor.

## Sports Experience



### Events:

Commonwealth Games 2022 (Sonographer/Chiropractor)

### Teams

Afan Lido F.C (2014 - 2015)  
Kenfig Hill R.F.C (2015 - Current)  
Swansea City F.C (2016-2017 - **Locum Cover**)  
British Masters Athletics (2016 - Current)  
Izusu Southern Kings - UK Tour (2018-2019)  
Scarlets Rugby (2019 - Current)  
Classic Lions Rugby (2019 - Current)

## Chiropractic Research



### Swansea City F.C and Bournemouth A.F.C (Under 18-23's):

Since graduating I have always been interested in injury prevention research and as such investigated if dysfunctional trunk movement patterns were associated with injuries sustained in the first 5 months of a season.

## Other Professional Roles



**British Chiropractic Association:**  
Chair of the Student and New Graduate Committee  
**Royal College of Chiropractors (Sports Faculty):**  
Director of Academic Affairs  
**Electro Medical Solutions (EMS)**  
Swiss DolorClast Shock Wave Therapy Trainer.

### Personal Details:

**Address:** 61 Afandale  
Baglan Moors  
Port Talbot  
SA12 7BQ

**Mob:** 07563563430  
**Home:** 01639 821832

**Email:**  
[danmorgan6@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:danmorgan6@hotmail.co.uk)

**Web:**  
[www.danielmorganchiro.co.uk](http://www.danielmorganchiro.co.uk)

### Profile:

A multi-award winning professional, conscientious and committed Chiropractor who holds the utmost morale integrity and strives to achieve the highest of personal and professional standards. Awards achieved demonstrate leadership as well as a desire to continue my educational learning in order to fully understand the treatment and diagnosis of all NMSK conditions.

Time spent learning on the MSc Sport and Exercise Medicine has given me a good understanding of decisions and options for care within a multidisciplinary team consisting of physiotherapists, osteopaths as well as medical doctors. This classroom learning has been put into real world practice in Professional Rugby over the last few years working alongside staff at The Southern Kings, Scarlets Rugby as well as Gloucester Rugby.

*Daniel Ryan Morgan*